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Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning application: P/22/056/COU

From: Alex Sandford <PROVIDED>  
Sent: 30 August 2022 18:00 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning application: P/22/056/COU 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Dear Planning Department 
 
Planning application: P/22/056/COU 
 
We write to support Martyn & Lily's planning application. 
As a Catering business owner ourselves, albeit on a different island, it is still always nice to have extra 
outlets to eat on St.Marys, as when the summer is in full swing we often struggle to find places to eat, and 
as seen on the various Facebook Groups so do a lot of the tourists and locals.   
Having tried the delicious food and had a brief look at the set up of the venue we feel the disturbance is 
very low, in an area of the green that is not often used anyway.  
 
Regards 
 
Olivia Callan & Alex Sandford 
Vine House 
TR23 0PR 


